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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 8:55 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Error Yesterday Betts Mineral Update

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

I apologize for a glitch that prevented access to the May 23 minerals posted.  
 
Please try again if you visited the site and only saw the May 16 minerals. The error is resolved. 
 
See the newly posted items online at: Weekly New Mineral Listings  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
 
- Gold from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Barite from Volcano Vein, San Diego Mine, Mexico 
- Bournonite (cyclic twins) with Boulangerite micros from Yaogangxian, China 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorapatite with Chlorite inclusions from Prang Ghar, Mohmand, Pakistan 
- Barite from Lucy Tongue Level, Greenside Mine, Patterdale, England 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Ferberite (V-twinned crystals) from Cerro Tazna, Bolivia 
- Legrandite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Chalcedony stalactitic formations from Solo River, Indonesia 
- Pseudomalachite from Auchencairn Mine, Scotland 
- Wulfenite on Quartz from Manhan Lead Mines, Loudville, Massachusetts 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Spinel from Mahenge, Tanzania 
- Cuprite with minor Copper from Itauz Mine, Kazakhstan 
- Hureaulite with Barbosalite from Mangualde, Portugal 
- Vesuvianite from Bellecombe, Châtillon, Italy 
- Xenotime-(Y) from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Anatase with Rutile from Cuiabá District, Brazil 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Millerite from Wallace Stone Company Quarry, Michigan 
- Calcite with Jamesonite inclusions from Herja Mine, Romania 
- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Mexico 
- Narsarsukite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Stilbite and Calcite from Fairfax Quarry, Virginia 
- Chrysocolla over Malachite ps. after Azurite from Luputo Mine, DRC 
- Jeremejevite from Arandis Area, Namibia 
- Realgar from Shimen Mine, China 
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico 
- Ajoite from New Cornelia Mine, Ajo, Arizona 




